




Dr. Shokhan Fatah





Personal details

 Dr. Shokhan Fatah


 shokhan.mohammed@chu.edu.iq


 09647740878166

 Iraq-Kurdistan


 September 29, 1991


Skills


Soft Skills 

Computer 


Languages


English 

Arabic 

Persian 

Hobbies

 Reading

 Travelling

Profile

As a university teacher and a committed female researcher, I am motivated to making important contributions to my area and serving as an inspiring role model for other women. I take satisfaction in shaping minds and empowering the next generation to achieve new heights of success. My passion for literature has been a lifelong adventure.

Education

B.A in English Language and Literature 2012

M.A in English Literature 2016

PhD in English Literature 2023

Employment

Lecturer at English Department 2012 - Present
Charmo University

Coordinator of English Department 2016 - 2018
Charmo University

Head of English Department 2017 - 2019
Charmo University

Director of Language Center 2019 - 2021
Charmo University

Certificates

Teaching Enhancement at Waltham International College/ UK 2020

Professional Development Programme for Kurdistan Pedagogical Experts/ Finland 2024